Oklahoma County Emergency Management

320 Robert S. Kerr, Suite 101 e QOklahoma Clty, Oklahoma 73102-3431
(405) 713-1360 :

TO: Fire Chief, Norman Fire Department
FROM: David K. Barnes, Director
Oklahoma County Office of Emergency Management
DATE: February 6, 2017
RE: Fire Management Assistance Grant Reimbursement

Please find an enclosed check from Oklahoma County in the amount of $2,431.586, for
services rendered by your department during the “Anderson Road Fire” which occurred
in Oklahoma County on or about August 2, 2011.

These funds represent the allowable 75% reimbursement made available to your
department under the approved Fire Management Assistance Grant FMAG 2942.

Thank you for your assistance to Oklahoma County during this emergency incident. If
you have questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Respecitfully,

David K. Barnes, Director

Oklahoma County Office of Emergency Management
320 Robert S. Kerr, Suite 101

Oklahoma City, OK 73102-3431

Office (405) 713—1369
Cell (405) 596-3069
E-mail dbarnes@oklahomacouniv.org

PLEASE NOTE: Oklahoma County Emergency Management has performed an
extensive audit of all Oklahoma County FMAG-related awards and as a result was able
to obtain additional (limited) funds from State Emergency Management, related to
some, but not all FMAG’s. You may have previously received reimbursement in regard
{o an FMAG listed above.
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